Tonya Gadson-Brown

Clarksville, TN 37042 latonya_gadson@yahoo.com +1 706 814 4197

An experienced registered nurse skilled in-patient advocacy, delivering outstanding compassionate patient care, focusing on evidence-based theories to promote better outcomes for our patients. Demonstrating strong leadership qualities with problem solving skills and effective communication among other health care team members.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Gifted Healthcare - Oklahoma City, OK January 2021 to Present

Employed as a travel nurse in a LTAC in Georgia and Oklahoma City. Advocating and providing care to patients transferring from ICU/CCU requiring more time to heal infections, respiratory failure, ventilator weaning, trach care, wound management, IV antibiotic therapy. Chest tube management, TPN/Lipids administration, daily labs via line/venipuncture, monitor patients on vents, trach collar and management of cardiac drips, heparin, blood administration. Collect data from patients/family during admission, care planning and patient/family education. Supervise unlicensed staff, Work with physician, nurse practitioner, respiratory therapy, other healthcare staff.

Staff Registered Nurse

Med Surg Tele unit - Edmond, OK October 2019 to July 2021

Providing care to patients pre- and post-operative, orthopedic care, IV antibiotic therapy. Chest tube management, TPN/Lipids administration, daily labs via line/venipuncture, telemetry monitoring, blood administration. Collect data from patients/family during admission, care planning and patient/family education. Supervise licensed and unlicensed staff, Work with physician, nurse practitioner, respiratory therapy, other healthcare staff.

Registered Nurse Carolina Continue Care Hospital of Pineville

10648 Park Rd Charlotte, NC 28210

Staff Registered Nurse

LTAC September 2018 to September 2019

Employed as a staff nurse in a LTAC setting. Advocating and providing care to patients transferring from ICU/CCU requiring more time to heal infections, wound management, IV antibiotic therapy. Chest tube management, TPN/Lipids administration, daily labs via line/venipuncture, monitor patients on vents,

trach collar and management of cardiac drips, heparin, blood administration. Collect data from patients/ family during admission, care planning and patient/family education. Supervise unlicensed staff, Work with physician, nurse practitioner, respiratory therapy, other healthcare staff.

Registered Nurse

RockHill Post-Acute Care June 2018 to August 2019

Employed as a par-time registered nurse in rehabilitation unit, act as charge nurse at times. Managed patient that were post hospitalization, requiring IV antibiotic therapy, and wound management and physical, occupational and speech therapy. Supervised licensed practical nurse and nurse aides daily. Utilize EMR for documentation. Initiate care plan and provide education to patients and family. Discharge planning, medication administration, daily skilled assessments documentation into the EMR.

Registered Nurse

LTC, and SNF in the state of South Carolina and North Carolina - Greenville, SC January 2018 to January 2019

Greenville, SC 29615 01/2018-01/2019

Employed as a per diem agency registered nurse that works under the supervision of a physician at various inpatient rehab, LTC, and SNF in the state of South Carolina and North Carolina. Administered parental, oral, intravenous medication; provide direct care to patient, Performs varies treatments such as dressing changes, gastric tube feedings, venipunctures, glucose monitoring, orthopedic, trach care, daily documentation into Cerner electronic medical record, Complete daily assessments and evaluations related to each patient.

Registered Nurse

Registered Nurse

HealthSouth Rehabilitation - Columbia, SC February 2018 to May 2018

Employed as a staff registered nurse that works with the physician, physical, speech, and occupational therapist in an inpatient rehab setting, administered parental, oral medication; provide direct care to patient, Performs varies treatments such as wound and PICC line dressing changes, gastric tube feedings, venipunctures, glucose monitoring, orthopedic, trach care, intravenous antibiotic therapy, complete assessments and evaluations related to each patient. Supervise unlicensed staff and licensed staff. Use of an automated medication dispenser system pyxis. Develop a plan of care according to each patient diagnoses.

Registered Nurse Med first 37 Villa Rd

Licensed Practical Nurse

Supplemental Healthcare - Tulsa, OK May 2015 to July 2015

Works as a travel agency nurse for Hillcrest Medical Center under the scope of Oklahoma Board of Nursing practice act. under the supervision of a physician and registered nurse in hospital setting,

Administer medication via oral, parenteral, sublingual, topical; provide direct care to general med/surf and rehab patients, Chart information into the electronic medical record, Performs varies treatments such as dressing changes, jet nebs, oxygen administration, Interpretation of lab values.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Supplemental Healthcare - Dallas, TX January 2015 to April 2015

Work as a travel agency nurse for ABSCESS under the scope of Texas Board of Nursing practice act. under the supervision of a registered nurse in MMR and ICF setting, Administer medication via oral, sublingual, topical; provide direct care to patient, Chart information into the medical record, Performs varies treatments such as dressing changes, gastric feeding, jet nebs, oxygen administration, tracheal care, and suctioning, vital signs monitoring.

Licensed Practical Nurse Medfirst 37 Villa Rd

diagnostic exams and labs - Greenville, SC December 2013 to July 2014

Employed as a contract agency nurse that works under the supervision of a physician or registered nurse at DMH, Administer medication; provide direct care to patient, Performs varies treatments such as dressing changes, gastric tube feedings and glucose monitoring. Assist and prepare consumer for diagnostic exams and labs. Monitor behavior and health conditions and record pertinent information into the medical record.

Licensed Practical Nurse

Whitestone Healthcare, LLC - Franklin, TN January 2013 to November 2013

Employed as an agency nurse at ECRH that works under the supervision of a physician or registered nurse, Administer medication; provide direct care to patient, Performs varies treatments such as dressing changes, gastric tube feedings and glucose monitoring. Assist and prepare consumer for diagnostic exams and labs. Monitor behavior and health conditions and record pertinent information into the medical record.

Licensed Practical Nurse

University Extended Care - Augusta, GA June 2007 to April 2013

Work under the supervision of a registered nurse in LTC setting Administer medication; provide direct care to patient, Chart information into the medical record, Performs varies treatments such as dressing changes, gastric feeding, intravenous flushes, jet nebs, oxygen administration, and vital signs monitoring. Supervise unlicensed staff, Interact with family and visitors daily

Licensed Practical Nurse

East Central Regional Hospital - Gracewood, GA April 2007 to April 2012

Work under the supervision of a physician or registered nurse, Administer medication; provide direct care to patient with mental illness, developmental disability, and behaviors. Performs varies treatments such as dressing changes, gastric tube feedings and glucose monitoring. Assist and prepare consumer

for diagnostic exams and labs. Monitor behavior and health conditions and record pertinent information into the electronic medical chart.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Chamberlain University - Downers Grove, IL October 2020

Associate Degree in Nursing Midlands Technical College - Columbia, SC December 2017

Diploma in Nursing Augusta Technical College - Augusta, GA September 2006

High School Diploma

Emanuel County Institute - Twin City, GA May 2000

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: August 2022 State: OK

Skills

- Cerner
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- Tube Feeding
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification ACLS Certification CPR Certification